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a SEA, please note that Historic England has published guidance on Sustainability 
Appraisal / Strategic Environmental Assessment and the Historic Environment that is 
relevant to both local and neighbourhood planning and available at:  
 
<https://historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/sustainability-appraisal-and-
strategic-environmental-assessment-advice-note-8/> 
 
Should it be concluded that, overall, a SEA will be required for the Plan, Historic England 
would be pleased to discuss the scope of the assessment in relation to the historic 
environment in due course. 
 
I hope that this information is of use to you at this time.  Should you have any queries, 
please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 

 
Principal Adviser, Historic Places 

 
 
 
 
 




